Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD)
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From: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD)

Sent: Thursday, 30 November 2023 8:21 AM

To: John McDonald; Hin Wah Li

Cc: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD)

Subject: Summary of ProActive ReSolutions achievements at Concord Hospital for MSC

meeting in December

Dear John,
Thank you for your work at Concord Hospital.

Can you please provide me with an email or written

summary/dot points of the major achievements, progress or

breakthroughs that ProActive ReSolutions has made at Concord Hospital since starting its "Culture Review"?

| will table this update at the last Concord Hospital Medical Staff Council Meeting for the year, in December.

Many thanks.
Regards,

Winston Cheung

Winston Cheung

Senior Staff Specialist
Intensive Care Unit, Concord Repatriation General Hospital

Clinical Associate Professor
Sydney Medical School — Concord, University of Sydney

Post: Intensive Care Unit, Concord Repatriation General Hospital,
Hospital Road, Concord, NSW 2139, Australia.

Phone: +61 secretary: +61 | I
Fax: +61

et
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Winston Cheuns (Sxdnex LHD)

From: John MeDoraid <

Sent: Thursday, 30 November 2023 8:24 AM

To: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD)

Cc Hin Wah Li

Subject: RE: Summary of ProActive ReSolutions achievements at Concord Hospital for MSC

meeting in December

Morning Winston
| will certainly do that and would like to present it in person to the MSC. I'm also keen to catch-up with you next
week when it suits and Hin Wah in my office will be in contact to organise that. Can you let me know what the date

of the Dec MSC meeting is pls. Cheers. John

John McDonald | CEO
ProActive ReSolutions | proactive-resolutions.com

Direct: +61 | Toll Free (North America)
Email:

From: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD) <Winston.Cheung@health.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 8:21 AM

To: John McDonald <JMcDonald@proactive-resolutions.com>; Hin Wah Li <HLi@ proactive-resolutions.com>
Cc: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD) <Winston.Cheung@health.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Summary of ProActive ReSolutions achievements at Concord Hospital for MSC meeting in December
Dear John,

Thank you for your work at Concord Hospital.

Can you please provide me with an email or written summary/dot points of the major achievements, progress or
breakthroughs that ProActive ReSolutions has made at Concord Hospital since starting its "Culture Review"?

I will table this update at the last Concord Hospital Medical Staff Council Meeting for the year, in December.

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

phone: +c1 I sec=ry: +o I
rax. <61 I

et

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of NSW Health
or any of its entities.





